## STONEYGATE WARD COMMUNITY MEETING 4<sup>th</sup> MARCH 2014 <u>ACTION LOG</u>

NO.	ITEM	ACTION REQUESTED AT THE MEETING
1.	INTRODUCTIONS	Councillor Chaplin, elected as Chair, welcomed
	& APOLOGIES	everyone.
		Standing analogy of the Lord Mayor pated
		Standing apology of the Lord Mayor noted.
		Changes in support to meetings, Shilen Pattni and
		Angela Martin welcomed and Kalvaran Sandhu thanked
		for his work.
		WWI project announced and volunteers requested, primarily to be involved in interviews.
2.	MINUTES OF	AGREED as correct.
2.	PREVIOUS	
	MEETING -	Matter Arising:
		St Philip's Church cake sale, together with other events,
	3 DECEMBER 2013	raised funds for the LM Appeal, now handed over.
3.	OPTIONS FOR	Three options presented with initial feedback.
	LOCATIONS FOR BENCHES	Option for the site adjacent to the Telephone Exchange identified as the preference by show of hands.
		achuned as the preference by show of hands.
		Suggested Media opportunity once installed noted.
4.	DEMENTIA	Local Doctor was invited to inform the meeting of
	AWARENESS	ongoing work to combat memory loss.
		The symptoms and offects of domentic were syntained
		The symptoms and effects of dementia were explained, and the links to the work of the Alzheimer's Society were
		noted.
		Guidance was provided on how to keep active to
		prevent dementia.
5.	PATCHWALK FEEDBACK	Councillors, Warden, other Officers and Police attended patchwalk with community reps and interested parties.
		Identified issues and suggestions:
		Cedar Road Play Area
		Levelling of ball court surface
		CCTV installation to prevent ASB
		Signage refurbishment, ask children to design
		<ul> <li>Residents adj. may require higher fencing</li> <li>Now lighting required to improve security</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>New lighting required to improve security</li> </ul>
		Onslow Street Gardens
		<ul> <li>Not considered to be child friendly</li> </ul>
		Options for alternative use to be looked at in

NO.	ITEM	ACTION REQUESTED AT THE MEETING
		<ul> <li>liaison with HART</li> <li>Some immediate repairs necessary to make safe</li> <li>Police requested intelligence on any ASB</li> <li>New lighting required to improve security</li> <li>Need to investigate an issue of new planting killed when weeds sprayed by Parks dept.</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>General</li> <li>Sounding of horns, is an offence, but not police priority to enforce</li> <li>Hanover and Lincoln Street corner, needs</li> </ul>
		scheme to prevent subsidence of road surface.
6.	POLICE	Ben Gillard referred to his recent appointment as Inspector.
		Evington Road causing some concern, ASB related
		Bogus charity collectors being dealt with, joint working with the Council officers.
		Parking issues being dealt with, reports received concerning schools increasing
		Kasabian concert planning ongoing.
		ASB problems reduced with closure of Upper Titchbourne Hostel.
		PS Danny Graham seconded to Mansfield House. A replacement Sergeant to be appointed.
		Neighbourhood Liaison meetings continuing, proving to be very useful.
7.	KASABIAN CONCERT	Highways and event planning implications presented.
		Date confirmed as 21 June, original application to Licensing was for two dates.
		Times confirmed as 9 pm – 11 pm (opening at 3.00 pm)
		Significant multi agency work ongoing.
		Residents parking implications and enforcement clarified.
		One way gyratory system around Victoria Park described to aid traffic flow.

NO.	ITEM	ACTION REQUESTED AT THE MEETING		
		Letter to explain the arrangements confirmed, to be sent		
		to 6000 residents.		
		Early communication of information to local residents		
		was encouraged.		
8.	BUDGET	Application 1 Creater Neekheli Shemiti LIK Independence day		
		Greater Noakhali Shomiti UK – Independence day £3000		
		Not supported in full - £500 AGREED.		
		Application 2		
		Application 2 Earth Guardians - Urban Greening Project		
		£500		
		DEFERRED as applicant absent.		
		Application 3		
		Creativity Works – Stoneygate Community Leaflets		
		£851 (combined bid) SUPPORTED		
		SOLLOKIED		
		Application 4		
		Baital Mukarram Trust – Visit to London £3500		
		DEFERRED for applicant to investigate other funding		
		sources, and define benefit to Ward.		
		Application 5		
		Norman Perrin – International Women's Day		
		£500		
		DEFERRED as applicant absent.		
		Application 6		
		Allendale Rd/Francis St Community – Spring Market		
9.	HEALTHWATCH	NOT SUPPORTED as not able to define benefit to Ward Update on the function and work of Healthwatch.		
		Experiences of concerns relating to transport and		
		contracted journeys were noted.		
		Asked for residents to contact Healthwatch with any		
40		other concerns relating to Healthwatch.		
10.	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	To be confirmed as part of annual calendar.		
The meeting closed at 8.35 pm.				